
 
 
To: Members of the  

STANDING ADVISORY COUNCIL FOR RELIGIOUS EDUCATION 
 

 Councillors: Roger Charsley, Russell Jackson, Diana MacMull, Mrs Anne Manning, 
David McBride and Ian F Payne 

  
 Church of England: Reverend M Camp,  Ms J Thompson, Mr C Town and  

Reverend S Varney, 
  
 Teachers: Mrs F Hawkes, Ms E Honey, Mrs H James,  Mr J  Stone and  

Mrs J Tranchina,  
  
 Other Faiths: Mrs P Colling, Mr S Gupta, Mr R Hagley,  Mr S Mahmood,  

Mrs R Michaelis, Mr S Riat and Mr M Sweet 
 
Co-optee: Mrs S Polydorou  

 
 A meeting of the Standing Advisory Council for Religious Education will be held at 

Bromley Civic Centre on WEDNESDAY 16 FEBRUARY 2011 AT 6.30 PM  
 
 MARK BOWEN 

Director of Legal, Democratic and  
Customer Services. 

 

Copies of the documents referred to below can be obtained from 
 www.bromley.gov.uk/meetings  

 
A G E N D A 

1  
  

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND NOTIFICATION OF ALTERNATE MEMBERS  

2  
  

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  

3  
  

A) MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 20TH OCTOBER 2010 (Pages 3 - 14)  
B) MATTERS ARISING 
 

4  ORAL UPDATE AND PUBLICATIONS (Pages 15 - 16) 

 a) SACRE Annual Event 
b) Islamic Competition (see attached) 
c) SACRE Annual Report 2009/10 
d) Youth SACRE – update 
e) Holocaust Memorial Day 
f) RE in Secondary Schools 
g) Science and Religion Seminar  

BROMLEY CIVIC CENTRE, STOCKWELL CLOSE, BROMLEY BRI 3UH 
 

TELEPHONE: 020 8464 3333  CONTACT: Christine Reeks 

   christine.reeks@bromley.gov.uk 

    

DIRECT LINE: 0208 461 7638   

FAX: 020 8290 0608  DATE: 8 February 2011 



 
 

5  
  

DEVELOPMENT PLAN 2011 AND BUDGET (Pages 17 - 22) 

6  
  

SACRE MEMBERS' TRAINING (Pages 23 - 24) 

7  
  

CELEBRATING RE MONTH (Pages 25 - 26) 

8  
  

SACRE FAITH DIRECTORY FOR SCHOOLS (Pages 27 - 28) 

9  
  

SCHOOL VISITS (Pages 29 - 30) 

10  
  

ANY OTHER BUSINESS  

11  DATE OF NEXT MEETING  

 Wednesday 25th May 2011  
Wednesday 19th October 2011  
Wednesday 1st February 2012 
Wednesday 30th May 2012 
 
All meetings to start at 6.30pm. 
 
  
 

  

  

 
  



��
�

�����������	��
���
������
��������
���������
��
�

������	�
������������������
��������
���������
�
�

���������
�

��������������������������
�
������
�	�����	��������������
�	���
 	
�!�����
��!�
��	�"��	!������
��!�
��	��
�����!����#� ��������
������

��
�

�
��������������

�
���	�����������$���!�%�&�'�(�	���
�

�
�� �� ���
��������
������������	�����������

�
���
�	���� !��������"����#�����$��%�!�� !&�'!��!�%��(�$&���������
������!��&�)� #�� ���$��%� !�� 	&$�� !&�'!�� �*� ����� *��� � �� +,�,-���
!$!%�'&$���!�.�
�
�
+� �� ��
�
����� �
�� �/����� ���� �
�������
�� 
��

�������������/����
�

' 
�
���	��
����	���������������(�����
��
������
�	���	��������!���������
������)����!�%�(�*�����!���	�+��,�	!��	�+
���!��	����������!����+�����!�
��	���������	!����%����������	��
���
�
�-�' 
�
���	��������	
������(�����
�
.��#�
���� ������-� ����������������
��� ���� �
��
����� ���������	� �
�
���� ������/� ��	� �
�����!� �%
��� ����
���� %� ��	������(��!� ���� �	�
��
 	
����������
��&�������%� ��	������(��-��	�+
���!�����������������
%� ��	������(����	���������
������������������������
��� ��
���
�����-�
�
�
0� �� ��������
���
�����������

�
0
���
�
1� �� ��������
�������������������
��+2�������+,�,�

�
���
�	�����������������	�
�������������
���1����������������
������-�
�
�!��������&�&�)�/�
�
2��� 3�� 2�� ��	� �
���� ����� ���� 4%� 
������ ���� &(��������� �

�� 5��6� ��	� 	�����
�������-��

Agenda Item 3

Page 3



���������	�
������������������������������������
���������������
�

��

3� �� 
���������������/�����
���
�

!4��������������)���%��5��!#(�����6%!���
�
���� %&� '�(�	��� ���
���� ���� ������� ����� ��	���� �������� �
�� ��������	� ���
&������
�!� ��������7	� ���(���	� ���� �,���	�� ����  ����	���� �� �� 
��� ��� "����
����� ��������� 4����	�
����� %�����
�	� &������
�6-� ���� �� 
��� �(�������� ����
	�������	� ���� ���,��		�	� 
�� ������
�	� �������
�� ���  ������ ���� 	��
������
	��

�	!� ���� ��	� ��	��� 
�� �(������� ��
� (�	��	� �
� 89�  ������ ���� 38�
	��
������ 	��

�	� ��� &������� �������� ���:� ���� ���8-� ���� %&� '�(�	���
����,��� ����� ���� ������ 
�� 	��

�	� ��	 ������ �� ��	������ 
���� ����� ��
 �������
�� ����������
��	��

�	� ��� �����
����������
���� ��
�	��

�	� ��� ����
#�������;
��
������������������������-�����%&�'�(�	�����(���� ��	������
��
�
������������
������,����		���	�
����������������� 
����	���������� �
�
����%&�'�(�	����� 
������������������
��;
����'���
�����%&�'�(�	��	������
�

,���� ��� �� ��(�	��� %&� 	������	� ���
		� ���� �
������ ���� 9�� ���������� �
����
����
�����	��������(
�(��-������������
���

,�������������
����	������	��������
	
������� ������ ���� ����
���� ��	�� ����� �
���� ����������	-� ���� )�
����
�'�%&�%&�'�(�	��� ���
���� ����������� ����� 	������� <
����� ������
� �
��
�������
�������������'�%&	�	����� ��	�����!�	
������	����
����,�� ������	��

���������	� ��  �����-������	� 
�� ���� ��
� � ��(
�(���'����)����� ���	����
� ������	�� %&� '�(�	���� ���� ���,� ������� �=�.'� %&� �
�	�������-� ���� ��>��
�������
��������
� ���	������
���������
��8���.�����������-��
�
?
��
�����������������	��		�
��������������	����	��������� ����%&�'�(�	���
��(�� ��� � ����� 
�� �����
�,� 
�� ���� ��
� � ��� ���� ��>�� �'�%&�������!� ����
�
�	�������
�������(����	��
��
�����	�������������������������������	������	�
�
��������-�
�
#4����������������6�����*����%������������
�
���� �������!� %&� '�(�	��!� �
������
�� �������� ���� ��� ���

�� ����
���������������������������
������;
��
�������
���$&�	���'�%&	���������
)�

	�������������)� ��	���������
���3���"��������-�����%&�'�(�	�������
	 
,���
������:���?
��&(�����������
��
����@�����	�����������(����	,�����
��
�����(�������������	���� -�������

��������	
�	 
,�����
�������2	�����
�
 �����
�-� ���� �������� ���� ���� �
���� ����� )�
���� �'�%&� ��	�
����������	���4,�������������	��	���6-�
�
�
$4������������������!'&$�$�'6��&�&���+,�,�
�
������

���
���������������	��(�����
������,�� ��������.�����A�

�
��9���
0
(����� ����� �������� 1$8 -� � 2�� �����	� 
�� �'�%&� ��	���� �
� �������
�����������	,����
��
�����������

����� ���	��
������,����
��� ���
������
�
�		�	�� ����� ��������-� ������ ��	� �� 4
��	��6� ���		� �
��� ���� �����	� �����
�	,����
��������������
(�����-��������������	,������������������
���������
��(������ �
���� ������� ���	���	� �
� ������-� � ��� ���

�� 	���� ����� ��� �
����
�����������	��
��������������
������
� �		����	��
�-��

Page 4



���������	�
������������������������������������
���������������

�

B�
�

�
%4����������������(� ������
�
����%&�'�(�	��� ���
�����'�%&�����	� ����� 	
� ���� ���������������
���
�������
������C
�����'�%&������������'�������������������>���������
��	� ���� �
� ��� ����� 
�� 3��� 0
(����� ����-� %��� ��������	!� ���� "���	��
%� ��	������(�� 
�� �'�%&� ���� ������� �
� ������� ���� ������� ����� ���� %&�
'�(�	����	�	�����	�,�����
����,��
�����C
�����'�%&-��
�
����1���0
(����������	
�������������
��

 ��	����

������	
��
������
C
���� �'�%&� ����� �
���� �
� ������� ���� 	����
���� ��� +�������� %
��!�
)�
���-������������
�����
�������������(���������%������
���+�
�������
�,���� ���� 	�
����� �� 4(������� �
��6� 
�� ���� 	����
���-� 2�� ��	� �
 ��� ����� ��
	������ �>����	���
���� ��� �������� 
��� ��� )�
��������	��������� 
�� ��
�����
��������������������	��
����������	����������������	
������
��
����	-��
�
������

���	,�����������'�%&����	������	���������>�	������������	��
���
�������%&�'�(�	����������������	��� �����
��)�
�����'�%&�
���������������
�������� ;�������� &�(��
����� D?�
����7-� ���� %&� '�(�	��� �
������� �����
����		��
� D?�
����7���	���	���������
�	��

�	� ��������
�
������
������
�����
���
� ����	�	������� ��������������������� ��(��	�
������		-��'�%&������	�
������� ����� ���� %&� '�(�	��� �
����  �		� 
�� ������ ����� �����		�	� �
� ���� 2��

��������
�������!�	
� ����� ������
������� �		����������� �		�
��� ���
����� �
��
�����
�����		������'�%&� ����
��D?�
����7-�
�
�4������� � &����6 5��&�����!�&���
�
�'���	���	� ��		������
�� ��� "��� ��
��� ��'�%&��������� �� ��	������(�� ��
�
)�����	�E

�� ���

��� ����  ��(�
�	��� ����� ����������� �
� �'�%&������	!�
��
������������(������
���(������������,���������	
���	���-�"�����
���	 
,��
��� ���� �'�%&�������� ���� 
�������� ���� �
������ 
�� ���� ��		������
�� ���������
4����
	
 ������ &�@����� ��� %�����
�	� &������
�/� �� ��� ���	 ����(�	6-� ����
��	������������

,��
���	��������@��	��
��
��������������
	
 ����
�����������
	�
��������	������������
�	��������
�-������
	
 ����
������������	������@�����
���(�������
�� ����������������
������� � ��	��
��������,��	��������������
���
�������	-�
�
��������������(�	����'�%&������	����������@��	��
�	�
���
���	�
��
������		������
��	�
������������������������
�"�����
��-�
�
7� �� ��������/�������������

�
��6������.�����,�1,�
�
0'�'�%&� ����  �
������ ��������� �������	� ��� ���� �
�� 
�� �� �.%��� �
��
����(�������'�%&	� �
��
������� (���� 	����		���� ����
���� ���������  �
����-�
���� ��������� �������	� �
���� ��� � �
����	� )�
���� �'�%&� �����(����
��(������ �'�%&� 	����	-� '� �
������ 
��������� ���� 	�����
��� �
�,� 
�� ��
�'�%&�����
��������
����
��
���'�%&	����������������������
������	-�
�

Page 5



���������	�
������������������������������������
���������������
�

9�

�'�%&� �����	�  ��	���� ��� ���� ������� �

,�  ���� ��� �� ��������� �>����	��

�����	��� ��� ���� %&� '�(�	��!� ��� ��	 
�	�� �
� ���� @��	��
�� 4E���� 	�
���� ��
�

���'�%&�����
���F6�����%&�'�(�	�����(�������
�� ���� �
�����
� 	� ���/�
���������
������
�	!��� ��	������(�	�
�������������
��&������!��� ��	������(�	�

��
�����������
�	��������������� ��	������(�	������	��
���9�	�������	����������
�
��'�%&�����(����	-��������
� 	�������	,����
��
�	������
��������
���������
�����
����������(����	�����������
�����,�����
�����!�����
	��� 
���������	�!�
���� ���� ���	�� 	����������� ��	�!� ��	�������� ���� ����� ����� ��
����� �����
���  �
 �����-��
�
?
��
����������>����	����	��		�
���

,� �����
��	
��
��������	 
�	�	���(���
��� ���� ��
� 	-� ���� %&� '�(�	��� ���
���� �'�%&������	� ����� 	��� �
����
�����	�� ���� ��	 
�	�	� ���� ���� ��	���	� �
���� ��� ����������� ����� ���� ������
�����	�
��������������	����������-�
�
���
�	���� !��� ����!&�&�)�'!���&!������&'6��8&�)�� ��������*�/��'��5�
�����#��!%�6��%.��
� �
�
2� �� ���/�������������
���������
����
����

�
��6������.�����,�09�
�
2��
����� �
����������� ���� � 
�������
��%�����
�	�&������
�� ������

�	� ������
�
�������������
����
����
�����������
���������������-�'�4�����6���(����	����
�����(�������������������������
��'�%&������	-��
�
����%&�'�(�	���	�
�����'�%&������	��������	�������������������	���� �
�
�� ���	�  �� 
	�� ���� /GG���-�����������
�-
��-�,G�-� ���� ���	���� �
�������� ��
������ 
�� ����	� �
�� ���		�

�����(����	������ �
���
��������������	-� � ������
�������	
� ����	� �
���'�%&	!����������	��
����	����� � �
� �������	���� �
�
�����(�� � ����	� 
�� ����(����	� ���� �(���	� ������ ����� ��,����  ����-� ���

�	�
����� ������ ���
������� �
� ���������� ���� �������	���� ���� �
 �����
�	������
 ��H�	� �
�� 2�����!� "���
�!� ������� ���� ���
������ ���

�	-� ���� %&� '�(�	���
�
��������������
������������������	��
� �
(�	�
���
��
���������������	�����
���	�������������
�����(����	���(
�(�������������� ��
���������
���:�����	-��
�
"�����
 	
���
������������������������������%&��
���!�)�	�
 �"�	��	!�
�������
��&����������
���������

����	� ������������(�����
��������
�������
������ C���� 1� 	������	� ����� C���� :�  � ��	� ��
� )�
���7	� �� 
�� &�  ������
	��

�	� �
� 	�
���	������������%&�
�� ���� �����
��&�	���-������������ �
�
	����������	�
�������(�����
�����%&�'�(�	��-���

�
���
�	���� !����'#����8&�&��� �����#�!�&�)����:�#�&���!�%�$���&%���
" !��/��'��5������'&) ��%�� ��� ��6� ;���#�!�����<=�"&� � � ��'!�����
#�&�)�%&�$(���%�!��� ����>��'���&�).�
�
�
�
�

Page 6



���������	�
������������������������������������
���������������

�

I�
�

?� �� /�
������������������	����+,�,�
�

��6������.�����,�1+�
�
�'�� ����������������
���1������������ �����	��
���� ����� ����������	��		�
�	�
�
���� ��,��  ����� ���������� ���� )�
���� �'�%&� '������ &(���-� ���� %&�
'�(�	��� ���
���� �'�%&������	� ����� ��� ���� ����� �������� �
� 
�����	�� ��
���������	�		�
��
������
	
 ����
����������-������(�����
������,�� ������������
&������
��.�(��
 ���� ������� 
�� �9��� 0
(����� ����� �������� 9-B� �J�
: -�����	�		�
���
��������������"�����
��!��'�%&����������� ��	������(��
��
�)�����	�E

�����
���������

�-�
�
���
�	��� � !�� � �� !��!�)�'����� *��� � �� ����� ���(!�� �8���� #��
����%.�
�
�
9� �� ����������������
����
����

���

�
��6������.�����,�10�
�
)�
���� �'�%&� �
�� ���� ��  ���� 
�� ���� ��������� �������� ;��������
&�(��
�����D?�
����7���������	��(���������������������
�)�
����	��

�	-��2��
��	��
��,�
������ ��	�����
������	��

�	�������,������	�� -��

�������
����
��
��������	 ��,��	�����(�	��
�	��
�	��

�	�����������
��������
������	��		���
(���������	�����������������
	����
�����(
�����������
��
����
�
	��

�	� �
���� ��� �
�������� ��� ���� �'�%&� �� ��	������(�� 
�� ������ ������ �
�
����,� ������ �
�������� ���������		� �
�  ������ ���-� ����� �
���� ��� ��(���
��������G���������	��
�� �
�
�
�����	��

�	��������%&��
�	������!�����������$
���-� � ���� ���
����
�� �
���� ����� ��� � �
����� 
��
� ���� �'�%&� 	����
�� 
��
?�
�����	
������ �������	���������		� ��������,��������
�������������	��
��
	 ��,��	-� ���

�	� ������ �
� �
�� ���� ���
� ���� ?�
����� 	�	��� �
���� ���
���
��������
��
����������%&�'�(�	����
������	��
��	 ��,��	-�

������������	����	��������������'�%&����	���� ��������������������
������
��(�	�����
������������
���	��������������	�� ��
�����������	,�����������	�����
���  ��� 
�� ���� �'�%&� �
������ �
�,�  �
����!� �
� ��� ��	��		��� ��� ����
����������������������-��

���
�	���� !��� ��&�*��'!�&�����)!�%&�)�� �������*!&� �%&��$���5�!�%�
"�#6!)�� #�� ����%� !�%� � ��'!����� ��$�&8�� *(�� ��� $���&%��!�&��� !�� � ��
'���&�)����#�� ��%�&��� ���(''������'�+,��.�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 7



���������	�
������������������������������������
���������������
�

:�

�,� �� �����	�������
���

���
�

���6������.�����,�1��
�
�����%&�'�(�	����� 
�����
������	����		����(�	��	��
�)�����	�E

������+���	�
���
���������

�	�������������������������-�����%&�'�(�	�������%�(�
���������� ���������� ����(�	��� �
�)�����	�E

�����

������ �����������!�
%&�'�(�	��������
������
����	������������������ ����(�	��� �
�+���	����

�-�
����%&�'�(�	����
������
�������>��������������<
������(�	��	�����������
��,��� ����-�
�
2�� ��	� �
���� ����� �
� ����������	� ���� ���� ��������� �
�� (�	��	� ������� ����
'��������!����������	��
 ��������(�	��	��
�5����������
�
����
����������
+���	���� ���

�� �
���� ��� 
�����	��-� ���� %&� '�(�	��� �
���� ����� �'�%&�
�����	������ ���� ����		���� ����������	� ������������� �
� 	��� ��� �����
�
��������(���������
����
 ��������
������(�	��	-�
�
���
�	���� !��� ����6������*�� ���$ ����8&�&���#������%.�
�
�
��� �� ����
�����/��������

�
���������������������� �������� 	����	���� ����� ��� ���� ��>�� ������� �
�	�������
�� �
���� ���

��(��� �
� ���� ����� 
�� ��(������ ���	�	� �
� ������� ��������� ����������� 
��
�'�%&-�+�� ��
����� ������������	����� �
�������	� �
� ��(���� 	
�
��� ��
�
������ ������ ��
� G�������	� ��
� � �
� ����� 
���
��� ��
��� ���� �
��� 
�� )�
����
�'�%&-��

�
��������������������
�	��� � !��'�'#����$�(�%�$���&%���" �� � �5�'&) �� &�8&��� ��� � ��

�(''��������'���&�)�#�&�)� ��%����:�%���%!5�+3� ��!5�+,��.�
�
�
�+� �� �����
����@����������

�
E����	�����:���?����������������:-B� -��
�
�
�
���������������������3-9�� �
�
�
�

��������
�

Page 8



Minute Annex

Page 7Page 9



Page 8Page 10



Page 9Page 11



Page 10Page 12



���������	�
�

������������������������������������������������������������ �
�

�����������	��
��������	�����

������������
����

��������������	�
��������������������������

����
����	��������������������������������������������	����������������

��������������������������
�����������	�����	��	���������������������	 ���
��������������

�����

!���"��������	�����������������	�
�����������
�����������#���������������"���	��"�����

������������������������������������������

$����%��
���������	��	�����������
����������
�
�����"��&����������������
����������

'�����������������������	������������������
����������	�
�������������������������

(���
������������"��&���#���)����������������
������������������
�
���������������������

*���������������������������"��&��������������

+������"����
�
�����"��&���������#���)�����������������%����������

,-����������������������������������������������������

,,��������
�����������������������������������������	������������	�����

,������������	���������	�����������������������	���

�����������

,�������

������"��&����
���������������������&�����
�#�������������������#������	���

�����������.�����
��

,!� ���&����	�����
������������	���������������������������������������	��������������

�����������������������������������"��&��

,$�������������������

,'������������%�������������������������

,(�������&���������������%��
�������
�
�����"��&��

,*�����������������������������������������	�����������

,+��������������/������������	���������"����������	�����������

�-�������������&�������
��

�,�����������������������������������������
���

������
��	���������������
����������������

�������������������������������������������������������

�!����	���������������������

�

�����������������������!�

������ ��������"������ 
����"��� ����������� #�������������

���������� ����������������� ��������	�����

�
��������	��

����
��
��

������

�������
��������	�

$������
%��������

��
��	��
�� ��	�
���� ��� ������	���
������

&�����
���������

������������������ �������� �����������	� ����

'�������������
(�����

��������� ����������� �������� ����������

)�����
���������

	����	� ��� ����	�����

������

���

%������������� ��� ����� ����� ��

�

Minute Annex

Page 11Page 13



���������	�	
���������������������������������	�����������������	���	��������������	
�
���	��������������	�����������������������������	�������	
������	�������������	���	������������
������	����������
������������������������	����������������������������������������� �
��������������������������	������������������������	����������
�� ��������	��� ����������
������
����������!��
�
������������	�
��������������������������������������������������	������������������
����������	�

�����������������������������
����������������������������������������
������������������

�
���������������������������������������������������������������������������	���������	������������
�����������	���

������ ��������������������������������������������	������������������������!�����
�������	��������������������	�����������������
��	���������������
����������������
�
�������	������������
������
������
��������� ��������!�
�������������������������
�����������	�����	��	�����"���������������	#���
��������������

����	�
���������	�����������������	�
�����������
�������������������������������	���������������������
���������������������	���������	�����
������������	������������������� �������������������	������
������������������������������������������$����������������������������
��	���������������
����
�������������	��	���������������������
�

����������������������������������	�����������������	�	������	��	����������������
�����������������������
������������	���������������	 �� ���������	����	����������	��
���������������������������������"	�������������������������������������������%��������������
�������� ����������	������������������������&!�'���������������	����������������
���	������������������	�������������	���������������	������������������� ������������
���������
������������������������������������������	���������� ����������!�������������
����� ������� ��������	��������������
�����������	�"���������������	���������������	�����
�����������������������������������(�
����	���	������	���

��������������������	����������
��(�����	���������������������	���������	��������������	���������(��������	�����������
!�����	�������������!����������������������������������$������������	����������������
�����
����	����������������������������	��������	���	�������������������#�������������
$	�����
����������������������������������	������
�����	��
������������������������
��
�����������
��������������������������������������������������������	������
�������	���%��&��'%��((��(%�������������������	
��������������������������	�����
������������ �������������	��		�����������)((*����������	
����������������������������
)(%*������� ��������	�������������������	 ��+����� �������������������
����	��
�����	���)%*��"������������	�����������������	
���	������������ ���������� ��������	������� ����
���	������&��������������	�	
������������������������	�����������$�����������
"	�����������$���������	������	���������'%����������	��������������������	�������
��	��������������������������������,��������������������	$��������������������
�������	���
�

-.������
����� ��	��	������	��
�����/��	��-����������
�������� �����	�	
/�����	���������� �
��
���	�������	$�	
�����"��	��������������������	�	
����������������������	���	�������������
��������	�����������	�����
����������������������������������������	����������+����� �
�����������	
��	�����	����������#�������������������	��������������	������������
�������
������������������������������������������	��������������������������$��	��

���������$�������������������������	
��	�������������	�� �����������	�����������
�������������������������	���������	�������������������
�
,�		 ������0#���
1�������(2'2�
�

Page 12Page 14



4b 

 

Competition on Islam 2011 
 

The True Meaning of Islam 
  
Sponsored by Darul Uloom London, Foxbury Avenue, off Perry Street, Chislehurst, Kent BR7 6SD 
 
The Standing Advisory Council for Religious Education (SACRE) of LBB is pleased to announce this 
competition for all the schools in the Borough to participate. 
 
Purpose 

• To encourage an accurate knowledge and understanding of Islam (in keeping with the 
expectations of the National Framework for RE). 

• To enthuse pupils in their study of this religion 
 
Project 
Title: The True Meaning of Islam 

• Explain what you consider to be the essential teachings of Islam and its implications on 
important issues for today 

• Finish with a statement what you have got out of this work 
 
Categories 

• A – Key Stage 3 pupils from Bromley Comprehensive Schools (or similar schools) 

• B – Key Stage 3 pupils from Bromley Selective Schools (or similar schools) 
NB – We regret that ‘Joint Entries’ cannot be considered 
 

Prizes 
First Prize – £40; Second Prize – £25; Third Prize – £15; Two Consolation Prizes – £5  
NB – The judges reserve the right not to award prizes if entries do not come up to expected 
standards. (However, to date, entries have always exceeded expectations!) The age of pupil will be 
taken into account when awarding prizes. 

 
Criteria  

• 75% of marks are for content: coverage, accuracy and clarity of explanation 

• 25% of marks are for presentation: organisation, interest, relevance and clarity 
 
Organisation 

• Each school may organise the competition any time of the year including the holiday season 

• Teachers should make the initial selection of the best entries – they should submit no more 
than 10 entries per school 

• Each entry must be clearly labelled with the pupil’s name, age and school 

• Entries should be sent or delivered to the SACRE member Mr Mahmood, 156 Bromley Road, 
Beckenham, Kent BR3 6PG by the end of September  

• These should be accompanied by a list of entries from each school and a point of contact 

• Entries will be judged by Mr Mahmood, the Islamic representative on Bromley SACRE 
 
Prize Giving 
This will take place at Darul Uloom, Chislehurst as an evening event on Thursday, 24 November 
2011. Participating schools will be notified by email of details, including the dress code nearer the 
time. 
 
For any further enquiry contact Mr Mahmood by telephone 020 8650 0539 or by email: 
jeeptrek@kjti.co.uk 

Agenda Item 4

Page 15



Page 16

This page is left intentionally blank



Report No. 
DCYP11027 

London Borough of Bromley 
 

PART 1 - PUBLIC 
 

Agenda 
Item No. 5 

   

Decision Maker: Standing Advisory Council for Religious Education 

Date:  16 February 2011 

Decision Type: Non-Urgent Non-Executive Non-Key 

TITLE: SACRE DEVELOPMENT PLAN 2011 

Contact Officer: Penny Smith-Orr, RE Adviser 
Tel:   020 8653 8606 Email:  penny.smith-orr@bromley.gov.uk 

Chief Officer: Gillian Pearson, Director of Children and Young People Services 

Ward: N/A 

 
1. INFORMATION 

1.1 A draft plan for the following year is submitted annually at the Spring meeting. 

1.2 This plan has been drawn up with due consideration to the statutory duties of SACRE, which 
are to: 

• require the LA to review the locally agreed syllabus at least every five years; 

• produce an annual report, to be distributed to schools and interested parties, to 
NASSACRE and as directed by education department. 

• advise on matters relating to teaching methods, the choice of teaching material and the 
provision of training for teachers in RE and collective worship. 

1.3 Consideration has also been given to the greater direct monitoring role of SACRE in the light 
of the changes to OfSTED inspection framework (eg analysis of examination results, school 
visits) and also to the self-evaluation process that SACREs are required to do. 

1.4 All the work of SACRE is done with the aim of raising achievement in RE and improving the 
quality of teaching and learning, to improve the provision and quality of Collective Worship and 
to help promote pupils’ spiritual, moral, social and cultural development. As a body 
representing various religions in Bromley, it supports inter faith dialogue and learning about 
religions for the ppromotion of respect and racial harmony. 

1.5 The Government produced a White Paper on Education in November 2010 which outlined 
proposed changes to schools and announced a forthcoming review of the National Curriculum. 
Members were sent a model letter requesting that RE be included in the new English 
Baccalaureate. 

1.6 A letter received by Cornwall SACRE from Michael Gove, Education Minister, makes it clear 
that Religious Education is still a statutory subject to be taught from a locally agreed syllabus 
in all schools to all registered pupils and, as such, is not part of the National Curriculum review. 

1.7 A letter received by RE Today makes it clear that the locally agreed RE syllabus must be 
taught in all non-faith based academies. 

Agenda Item 5

Page 17



 
2. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

2.1 Annual costs of £11,375 are incurred by Bromley for the services of an external Religious 
Education Consultant. The Borough contracts this support specifically for the Religious 
Education curriculum and support to schools. 

 
3. RECOMMENDATION(S) 

1.8 Members to note the achievements of the plan from 2010. 

1.9 Members are asked to adopt this draft development plan for 2011, suggesting any 
additional work or amendments. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Background Documents: 
(Access via Contact Officer) 

Nil. 

Page 18



 

Bromley SACRE Development Plan – January 2011 to December 2011 

Objective Action Responsibility Timescale Costs Success Criteria 

To keep members 
informed and 
involve them in 
decision making. 

Hold three SACRE meetings. Clerk 
Chairman 
RE Adviser 
Members 

Termly Clerking 
Services 
RE Adviser 

Effective meetings. 

To develop 
SACRE’s work. 

Review self evaluation process. All SACRE members. During the 
Summer meeting 

 Identify further areas for development – to be incorporated as 
appropriate into future development plans.  Results to be incorporated 
into the annual report. 
 

To report annually 
on the work of 
SACRE. 

Write a report by December on the 
previous academic year. 

RE Adviser to write, 
Chairman to read, Clerk 
to circulate. 

Deadline end 
December 2010 

RE Adviser Completed on time and copies provided for SACRE members, Director, 
Assistant Director, CYP Portfolio Holder, libraries, schools and their 
governing bodies 
 

To monitor 
standards of RE 
and CW in Bromley 
Schools. 

1. Review the use of make school 
visits and reports 

2. look at alternative ways to 
monitor standards 

RE Adviser 
SACRE team of visitors 

Up to Six school 
visits each year? 

RE Adviser Meaningful visits or discussion completed and reports discussed at 
SACRE meetings. 
 

3. Provide data for members on 
RE examination results in 
Secondary Schools. 

Data team at Civic 
Centre 
RE Adviser 

Part of annual 
report. 
Discuss at Spring 
meeting 

RE Adviser Data provided, with analysis for Spring meeting 
 

4. Consider National RE reports 
from OfSTED 

5. Act to ensure schools are aware 
of the statutory nature of RE 

RE Adviser 
SACRE members 

As appropriate RE Adviser 
and members 

Discussion and actions taken on the future of RE and CW  
Attend two national conferences and report back 
 
Adviser and interested members attendance and discussions held in 
summer term 

SACRE consider 
reports and 
initiatives from 
NASACRE 

1. Consider relevant material from  
National SACRE Conference 
and NASACRE AGM 

 31
st
 March Birmingham 

 11
th
 may Birmingham 

RE Adviser/ 
Chairman and 
nominated rep 

Following 
NASACRE 
meetings summer 
term 

Budget: £400 
Cost of two 
annual 
conferences 
and travel 

To develop 
members 
understanding of 
Religious Education 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Training of 
committee 
members 

Members to make themselves 
aware of the Bromley agreed 
syllabus Members to look at 
suggested scheme of work for 
Bromley schools and discuss 
desired outcomes of review 

Invite members to Primary network 
meetings 

Annual lecture to be held to 
highlight work of SACRE and 
importance of effective RE 

Short training during each meeting 
using NASSACRE material 

All members of SACRE 
 
 
 
 
 

RE Adviser 
 
RE adviser to arrange 
 
 

As above 
 
 

All members to attend 
 

 
 
 
Summer meeting  
 
 

Termly meetings to 
be advised 
 
 
 

Sept/Oct 2011 
 
 

Each SACRE 
meeting 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Cost of venue, 
speakers and 
materials 

Better understanding of the agreed syllabus. Knowledge enhanced 
ready for new syllabus to be written. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Well attended event which inspires audience with better understanding 
of value of RE 
 
 

Further understanding by members of the role of SACRE and the 
teaching methods to be used in schools 

P
age 19



Objective Action Responsibility Timescale Costs Success Criteria 

Youth SACRE At meeting discuss projects that YS 
would like to pursue 

Reps to attend future SACRE 
meetings 

RE Adviser Termly 6 days of  

RE Adviser’s 
time 

Youth SACRE able to enhance the work of SACRE and teaching of RE 
in schools 
 
 

Make a Faith 
Directory for 
schools use 

Organise the information gained so 
far into a useful directory 
 
Distribute finished document (either 
as booklet or via internet) 
 
Organise a training event for 
interested speakers 

RE Adviser and 
interested members of 
the main SACRE Cttee 
 
 
 
Adviser 

During 2011 
 
 
 
 
 
Early 2011. 

Advisers time 
 
Cost of printing 
guidance/ 
arranging for 
internet space 

A directory of the  faith communities of Bromley, including addresses of 
places of worship that would welcome visits from school groups and 
contact details of individuals who would speak at collective worship and 
RE lessons for all Bromley schools 

Celebrating RE 
Month 
 
 
 
 
Members to 
suggest further 
activities 

Bromley SACRE to consider an 
activity for this celebration. 
 
Members to try to visit schools 
holding events during the month  

SACRE members March 2011 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Spring meeting 

Time of 
members 

Schools to know that Scare have supported this event. 

 

P
age 20



f 

Bromley SACRE Development Plan – January 2010 to December 2010 
 
Objective Action Responsibility Timescale Costs Success Criteria 

To keep members 
informed and involve 
them in decision 
making. 

Hold three SACRE meetings. Clerk 
Chairman 
RE Adviser 
Members 

Termly. Clerking Services 
RE Adviser 

Effective meetings. 
 
 
Meetings held 

To develop SACRE’s 
work. 

Review self evaluation process. All SACRE members. .During the Summer 
meeting 

 Identify further areas for development – to be 
incorporated as appropriate into future development 
plans.  Results to be incorporated into the annual 
report. 
Training members identified 

To report annually on 
the work of SACRE. 
 

Write a report by December on the previous 
academic year. 

RE Adviser to write, 
Chairman to read, 
Clerk to circulate. 

Deadline end 
December 2010 

RE Adviser Completed on time and copies provided for QCA, 
SACRE members, Director, Assistant Director, CYP 
Portfolio Holder, libraries, schools and their governing 
bodies 
Report presented 

To monitor standards 
of RE and CW in 
Bromley Schools. 

6. Make school visits and report back. RE Adviser 
SACRE team of 
visitors 

Up to Six school visits 
each year 

RE Adviser Six visits completed and reports discussed at SACRE 
meetings. 
5 Visits- review needed 

7. Provide data for members on RE 
examination results in Secondary 
Schools. 

Data team at Civic 
Centre 
RE Adviser 

Part of annual report. 
Discuss at Spring 
meeting 

RE Adviser Data provided, with analysis for Spring meeting 
Achieved 

8. Consider National RE reports from 
OfSTED/QCA. 

RE Adviser As appropriate RE Adviser  
Attend two national conferences and report back 
 
NASACRE AGM, London SACREs meeting and 
AREIAC conference attended by members 

SACRE consider 
reports and initiatives 
from QCA and 
NASACRE 

2. Consider relevant material from  
National SACRE Conference and 
NASACRE AGM 

RE Adviser/ 
Chairman and 
nominated rep 

Following NASACRE 
meetings 

Budget: £400 
Cost of two annual 
conferences and 
travel 

To develop members 
understanding of 
Religious Education 

Members to make themselves aware of the 
Bromley agreed syllabus  
 
Members to look at suggested scheme of 
work for Bromley schools and discuss 
 
Invite members to Primary network 
meetings 
 
Annual lecture to be on the subject of the 
value of RE 

All members of 
SACRE 
 
 
 
 
 
RE Adviser 
 
 
RE adviser to 
arrange 

By summer term 
 
 
Spring meeting  
 
 
Termly meetings to 
be advised 
 
Sept/Oct 2010 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cost of venue, 
speakers and 
materials 

Better understanding of the agreed syllabus. 
Knowledge enhanced ready for new syllabus to be 
written. 
 
Discussed but review on hold due to change in 
government 
 

 
Well attended event which inspires audience with 
better understanding of value of RE 
Well attended event led by teacher member of 
SACRE 

P
age 21



Objective Action Responsibility Timescale Costs Success Criteria 

Develop a Youth 
SACRE 

Following the sixth form conference invite 
interested students to meet. 
 
At meeting discuss projects that YS would 
like to pursue 
 
Reps to attend future SACRE meetings 

RE Adviser Termly 6 days of  
RE Adviser’s time 

Youth SACRE developed and able to enhance the 
work of SACRE 
 
Youth SACRE meetings held. Work done for 
website and film made at synagogue. 

Make a Faith 
Directory for schools 
use 

Organise the information gained so far into 
a useful directory 
 
Distribute finished document (either as 
booklet or via internet) 

RE Adviser and 
interested members 
of the main SACRE 
Cttee 
 

During 2010 Advisers time 
 
Cost of printing 
guidance/ 
arranging for internet 
space 
 

A directory of the  faith communities of Bromley, 
including addresses of places of worship that would 
welcome visits from school groups and contact details 
of individuals who would speak at collective worship 
and RE lessons for all Bromley schools 
 
Some details received, churches contacted. 
Training still to take place 
 

 

 

P
age 22



Report No. 
DCYP11028 

London Borough of Bromley 
 

PART 1 - PUBLIC 
 

Agenda 
Item No. 6 

   

Decision Maker: Standing Advisory Council for Religious Education 

Date:  16 February 2011 

Decision Type: Non-Urgent Non-Executive Non-Key 

TITLE: SACRE MEMBERS' TRAINING 

Contact Officer: Penny Smith-Orr, RE Adviser 
Tel:  020 8653 8606 Email:  penny.smith-orr@bromley.gov.uk 

Chief Officer: Gillian Pearson, Director of Children and Young People Services 

Ward: N/A 

 
1. Reason for report 

1.1 NASACRE has produced a training CD for individual SACREs following the very successful 
national training programme. 

1.2 At this meeting, and subsequent meetings, members will be shown a section of the training 
CD-Rom.  This will help towards Bromley SACRE achieving advanced SACRE status. 

1.3 Attached to the minutes of the last meeting are the results of the first training activity for 
discussion. 

1.4 At this meeting, the training will be on Enquiry Based learning in order to give members some 
information prior to looking at a review of the syllabus. 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 

2.1 Members to read the results of the first training activity, prior to the meeting and 
consider any discussion points. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Background Documents: 
(Access via Contact Officer) 

NASACRE Training CD 

 

Agenda Item 6

Page 23



Page 24

This page is left intentionally blank



Report No. 
DCYP11029 

London Borough of Bromley 
 

PART 1 - PUBLIC 
 

Agenda 
Item No. 7 

   

Decision Maker: Standing Advisory Council for Religious Education 

Date:  16 February 2011 

Decision Type: Non-Urgent Non-Executive Non-Key 

TITLE: CELEBRATING RE MONTH 

Contact Officer: Penny Smith-Orr, RE Adviser 
Tel:  020 8653 8606 Email:  penny.smith-orr@bromley.gov.uk 

Chief Officer: Gillian Pearson, Director of Children and Young People Services 

Ward: N/A 

 
1. Reason for report 

1.1 In order to highlight the importance of Religious Education in Schools, there will be a national 
month of celebration in March 2011. 

1.2 Members have received the original flier advertising this; the website has been added to during 
the last meeting and members are encouraged to look at it prior to the meeting 
(www.celebratingre.org). 

1.3 The Diocesan Adviser has arranged for church schools in Bromley to have an event on 
9 March 2011. 

1.4 It will be reported at the meeting if there are any further events planned by schools and it is 
hoped that some SACRE members will be able to attend school events. 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 

2.1 Members are asked to look at the website and consider what Bromley SACRE members 
could do to help schools ‘Celebrate RE’. 

2.2 To consider whether Bromley SACRE could lead an activity during this month. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Background Documents: 
(Access via Contact Officer) 

Flier advertising National Month of Celebration in March 
2011 highlighting the importance of RE in schools. 

 

Agenda Item 7

Page 25



Page 26

This page is left intentionally blank



Report No. 
DCYP11030 

London Borough of Bromley 
 

PART 1 - PUBLIC 
 

Agenda 
Item No. 8 

   

Decision Maker: Standing Advisory Council for Religious Education 

Date:  16 February 2011 

Decision Type: Non-Urgent Non-Executive Non-Key 

TITLE: SACRE FAITH DIRECTORY FOR SCHOOLS 

Contact Officer: Penny Smith-Orr, RE Adviser 
Tel:  020 8653 8606 Email:  penny.smith-orr@bromley.gov.uk 

Chief Officer: Gillian Pearson, Director of Children and Young People Services 

Ward: N/A 

 
1. Reason for report 

1.1 The work on the faith directory for schools still continues.  It is felt that the volunteers from faith 
groups who have offered to talk in schools should meet for a short ‘training’ event.  This would 
outline the legal requirements for RE teaching and strategies for use in the classroom.  It has 
proved difficult to arrange this.  The RE Adviser would like to make a date for this training and 
those able to attend will then be put on a list that schools can access. 

1.2 The list would be available on the MLE SACRE page for Bromley schools and held by the 
Adviser for those schools who have not bought into the MLE. 

1.3 It would be ideal to finish this piece of work and launch it during the celebrating RE month of 
March 2011. 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 

2.1 Members to consider the viability of the approach to finishing the project. 

2.2 Members to inform the faith volunteers of the decisions made at this meeting. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Background Documents: 
(Access via Contact Officer) 

Nil. 

 

Agenda Item 8

Page 27



Page 28

This page is left intentionally blank



Report No. 
DCYP11031 

London Borough of Bromley 
 

PART 1 - PUBLIC 
 

Agenda 
Item No. 9 

   

Decision Maker: Standing Advisory Council for Religious Education 

Date:  16 February 2011 

Decision Type: Non-Urgent Non-Executive Non-Key 

TITLE: SCHOOL VISITS 

Contact Officer: Penny Smith-Orr, RE Adviser 
Tel:   020 8653 8606 Email:  penny.smith-orr@bromley.gov.uk 

Chief Officer: Gillian Pearson, Director of Children and Young People Services 

Ward: N/A 

 
1. Reason for report 

1.1 Members of Bromley SACRE have historically visited two schools per term in order to enable 
members to experience RE and collective worship in practice in schools. 

1.2 Increasingly these visits have been undertaken by the Adviser alone or with one other member. 

1.3 One visit was made by the Bromley Adviser and the Diocesan Adviser during the Autumn Term 
to Kemnal Technology College, the report of visit is attached (Appendix). 

1.4 A short discussion took place during the October meeting about the value of school visits, but 
without any decisions taken. A further discussion and decision whether to continue the style of 
school visits or whether an alternative way of monitoring schools can be found. 

1.5 During March 2011 is national ‘celebrating RE month’. It would be desirable for members to 
visit schools holding events or putting on exhibitions during this month. Information on dates 
and schools activities will be provided at the meeting. 

____________________________________________________________________________ 

2. RECOMMENDATION(S) 

2.1 Members to consider the report of the Autumn school visit and the future of school visits. 

2.2 Members to bring diaries to enable them to volunteer to attend events. 

 
 
 
 
 

Background Documents: 
(Access via Contact Officer) 

Nil. 

Agenda Item 9

Page 29



 
APPENDIX 

 
 

Visit to Kemnal Technology College 
on 23 November 2010 

 
 
 
The Head of the RE Department at Kemnal Technology College, MS Emma Honey, is a relatively 
new appointment and has recently joined the SACRE Committee as a teacher representative.  She 
has attended the Secondary Network meetings and invited the SACRE Committee to come on this 
visit.  The visit was undertaken by the RE Adviser, Penny Smith-Orr, and the Diocesan Adviser, 
Jan Thompson.  The school covers a large site, although the classroom we visited was not overly 
spacious and had little storage space for the necessary books and artefacts needed to teach RE 
effectively.  There were pictures and key words displayed around the room. 
 
The lesson was a Year 8 group who were looking at Pilgrimage and particularly why Jerusalem is 
important to Christians, Jews and Muslims.  The boys looked at pictures, recapped previous 
knowledge and were told new information.  Ms Honey used a computer generated ‘jackpot’ system to 
pick names out of pupils to be asked questions.  One activity was to write down the answer to the 
question ‘What would you ask God for?’ and the answers were put through a slot in a box to 
represent the Wailing Wall.  We read these afterwards and many were along the lines of wishing that 
mum or grandparents would be happy, or that the pupil could live normally. 
 
Ms Honey came through the ‘teach first’ scheme and is very enthusiastic and energetic.  There are 
two full-time RE Teachers and three part-time and Ms Honey does all the planning.  She has raised 
the profile of RE and improved the exam results for 2009 when 17% of pupils got A*-C rising to 33% 
in 2010.  The pupils receive one hour's teaching a week and start the exam work after half-term in 
Year 9.  She has also introduced an A-level course this year and someone from the graduate 
teaching programme will be joining the department.  Assessment of learning takes place once a term 
according to the whole school system. 
 
Ms Honey makes good use of the Internet and using interactive whiteboard and has suggested that, 
at a future network meeting, she could share her moviemaker skills with colleagues.  We very much 
enjoyed the visit and it would be useful to other members of SACRE to visit in the future. 
 
 

Page 30


	Agenda
	3 a) MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 20TH OCTOBER 2010
	4 ORAL UPDATE AND PUBLICATIONS
	5 DEVELOPMENT PLAN 2011 AND BUDGET
	6 SACRE MEMBERS' TRAINING
	7 CELEBRATING RE MONTH
	8 SACRE FAITH DIRECTORY FOR SCHOOLS
	9 SCHOOL VISITS

